Amendments/Additional Information

Amended [ayout of buildings/outside areas

[]

Additional background information

Amended design

>

Revised access arrangements
Change of description of proposed development
Change in site boundaries

Other (as specified below)

NS EYE




Hs

Wendy Strangeway
_ R BRI
From: Richard Winn
Sent; 17 January 2016 15:55
To: Hilary Saunders
Cec: Planning
Subject: Re-roofing the conservatory at The Falcon Inn - NYM/2015/0894/FL
Attachments: Conservatory Falcon Inn - amended elevation 1505-2A jpg
Dear Hilary

Further to our recent phone conversation, | attach a copy of drawing no. 1505-2A
indicating a reduced roof pitch fo the conservatory. | trust this alleviates
the concern regarding the ratio of exposed walling fo slated roof.

Best regards

Richard









